Waeon oom,f%

MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AUGUST 8, 2017
AGENDA
1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcemernts

3. Moment of Sllence

4. Pledge of Allégiance;
s) —

5. Public Heaririljgi
6. Public Comment Period

8. Adjustment§ to and é'approval of the agenda

9. Reports/Pres ntatlons P 5 ‘ '
A Frankhn H1gh School (FHS) Future Busmess Leaders of Amenca 7
~ (FBLA) 1| : e
- B. 4-H YouthVo1ce representatwe North Carohna Assomatlon of —
i County Comrnlssmners annual onference Telghlor Hol]and

i ;C ',-
10 Old Busmess o o
A Placernent of new Pubhc Safetyg _ ralnlng Center on !
uthwestern Community College (SCC) Macon Campus
nty.M nager and SCC Presmlent , _{:Don Tomas

and the County Attorney T

11.New Business
A. Approval of revised fire district map for Cowee fire and rescue
department — Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe
B. Agreement for Recreational Opportunities with the Scaly
Mountain Historical Society — Finance Director -

MAGCON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400



C. Landscape Renovation Plan for Robert C. Carpenter Community
Building — Henry (Hank) Ross

D. Request from North Carolina Forest Service — Benjamin Keener

E. Discussion of possible closure of county offices on August 21st
(eclipse} — County Manager

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A. Minutes of the June 13, 2017 regular meeting and the July 11,
2017 regular meeting

B. Budget Amendments #18-27

C. Tax Releases for July 2017

D. Tax Settlement Report

E. Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Report (no action necessary)

13.Appointments
14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August8,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Franklin High School (FHS) Future
Business Leaders of America (FBLA)

SUBJECT MATTER:  Report from national competition
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
Members of the Franklin High School (FHS) Future Business Leaders of

America (FBLA) will give the board an update on the outcome of their
recent trip to national competition, held in Anaheim, California.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Macon County 4-H

SUBJECT MATTER: YouthVoice representative at NCACC
conference

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Tammara Talley, the 4-H agent for Macon County Cooperative Extension,
requested time on the agenda for brief remarks and perhaps a photo
opportunity for Teighlor Holland. Miss Holland is a 4-H youth that will be
attending the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners
(NCACC) conference this month as part of a program entitled YouthVoice.
As part of her assignment prior to her trip to Durham County, Miss Holland
is to speak before the board and to have her picture taken with the
commissioners.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Southwestern Community College
(SCCO)

SUBJECT MATTER: Placement of new Public Safety Training
Center on SCC’s Macon Campus

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

For the board’s information, attached is the body of an e-mail that the
County Manager sent to each member on July 31% regarding this matter:

As you will recall | had sent an email earlier this month proposing an approximate 10 acre tract

of land for the new SCC PSTC facility following a meeting between Dr. Tomas, Mr. Jones and |. |
was seeking a consensus from the board on this tract prior to moving forward with ordering the
survey. Originally the 10 acre tract was proposed because | had thought a tract of this size

. would alleviate stormwater requirements which will be imposed by the Town of Franklin. As it

turns out, because this is new construction, it must have the appropriate stormwater measures
in place regardless of the pervious/impervious ratio.

Upon confirming the mandatory stormwater requirement in the Town of Franklin UDO, | revised
the property size to 6 acres (see attached) which would allow sufficient space for the facility,
while preserving the county 4 acres of useable land for future development. Dr. Tomas, as you
will see below is requesting that if we choose to provide them with 6 acres as opposed to 10
some assurance that they can use the remaining 4 acres for additional training scenarios, To
date this is the first | have heard of these additional training scenarios such as wildfire training,
chainsaw certifications, etc. With that being said | feel we have the following options to
consider prior to moving forward with a survey of the property:

10 acre tract as originally proposed

6 acre tract as revised

6 acre tract with some form of access agreement to the remaining 4 acres {would require a
survey of 10 acres into 2 tracts and Chester would need to draw up an agreement)

When taking a poll of the board | always like to have a unanimous vote prior te moving forward.
If each of you could simply email the # of your choice back | will be able to make this
determination. If we cannot get a unanimous decision | will add this to the agenda and we will




discuss at our August 8, 2017 meeting. Thank you in advance for your time and | apologize for
such a lengthy email.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August8, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: | Planning, Permitting and Development

SUBJECT MATTER:  Changes to grading license ordinance
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION: |
Jack Morgan, the county’s director of Planning, Permitting and

Development, and the County Attorney will update the board on this item at
Tuesday’s meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August8, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Emergency Services

SUBJECT MATTER: Approval of revised fire district map for
Cowee

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe is requesting approval of a
revised fire district map for Cowee Volunteer Fire and Rescue reflecting the
addition of the new substation on Mason Brach Road. Per Mr. Cabe, the
changes indicate new areas now located within a five-mile response area that'
were previously outside that area. The Macon County Fire Marshal’s Office
has conducted an inspection to ensure compliance with equipment and roster
requirements. If approved, the map will be forwarded to the NC Office of
State Fire Marshall to schedule an inspection for final approval. A copy of
the revised map (in color) will be attached to the e-mail transmitting the
agenda packet.

Attachments w/packet Yes

Agenda Item 11A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August S, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Scaly Mountain Historical Society
SUBJECT MATTER:  Agreement for recreational opportuniti.es
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Finance Director has updated the annual agreement for recreational
opportunities with the Scaly Mountain Historical Society to reflect a new

one-year period. A copy of the agreement is attached, and the payment to
the society remains at $5,000.

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 11B




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this the day of August, 2017, by and
between Macon County ( hereinafter "County"), a North Carolina Body Politic and Corporate,
and Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc., ( hereinafter "Historical Society"), a North Carolina
non- profit corporation.

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the State of North Carolina by way of N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-351 has
established the following as policy for the State of North Carolina concerning recreation:

"The lack of adequate recreational programs and facilities is a menace to the
morals, happiness, and welfare of the people of this State. Making available
recreational opportunities for citizens of all ages is a subject of general interest
and concern, and a function requiring appropriate action by both State and local
government. The General Assembly therefore declares that the public good and
the general welfare of the citizens of this State require adequate recreation
programs, the creation, establishment, and operation of parks and recreation
programs is a proper governmental function, and that it is the policy of North
Carolina to forever encourage, foster, and provide these facilities and programs
for all of its citizens."

;and

WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 provides that "Recreation” means activities that
are diversionary in character and aid in promoting entertainment, pleasure, relaxation,
instruction, and other physical, mental and cultural development and leisure time experiences;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 153A-444, the County is authorized to
establish parks and provide recreational programs; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C, Gen. Stat. § 153A-449, the County is authorized to contract
with and appropriate money to any person, association, or corporation, in order to carry out any
public purpose that the County is authorized by law to engage in; and



WHEREAS, there is a need for recreation opportunitics in the Scaly Mountain area of
Macon County, North Carolina; and

‘WHERFEAS, Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc., (Historical Society), does own a
building known as the Old Scaly School House, located at 41 Buck Knob Road, Scaly Mountain,
North Carolina 28775 (_hereinafter referred to as the Old Scaly School House) and does agree
with County as provided for hereinafter for such facility to be used in part for public "recreation”
as that term is defined by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 and provide recreational opportunities to
the general public at such location, and County does agree with Historical Society as provided for
hereinafter to appropriate and provide funds to Historical Society in accordance with the
provisions of N.C. Gen. Stat. § 153A-449 to carry out the public purpose of providing recreation
opportunities to the general public at the Old Scaly School House.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE COVENANTS CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Historical Society shall make the Old Scaly School House, located at 41 Buck Knob
Road, Scaly Mountain, North Carolina 28775, open and available to members of the
general public during reasonable days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 for the period between July 1, 2017, and the end of June 30,
2018, and it shall provide recreational opportunities to the general public at such location.

2. The Historical Society shall perform its obligations hereunder in a nondiscriminatory
fashion appropriate for public activity and there shall be no discrimination by it on the
basis of race, sex or religion in its performance of such obligation.

3. County shall pay Historical Society upon the execution of this Agreement the sum of
$5.000.00 for making the Old Scaly School House open and available to members of the
general public during reasonable days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-352 for the period between July 1, 2017, and the end of June 30,
2018, and for providing recreational opportunities to the general public.

4. Historical Society shall account to County for its expenditures and uses of the monies
provided by County to Historical Society. in accordance with paragraph number three
above and Historical Society shall use such monies only for the public purpose of making
the Old Scaly School House open and available to members of the general public during
reasonable days and hours for recreation as that term is defined by N.C. Gen. Stat. §
160A-352 for the period between July 1, 2017, and the end of June 30, 2018, and for
providing recreational opportunities to the general public.

5. Historical Society shall at all times properly maintain the Old Scaly School House in a
condition for use as a safe place of public recreation.

6. This Agreement shall not be construed to be a lease.



10.

I1.

12.

13.

Historical Society is an independent contractor.

Historical society shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement property damage
insurance and liability insurance in amounts as wiil protect it against any and all damages,
liability, loss and claims to the Historical Society, Old Scaly School House,
appurtenances and approaches thereto, in any manner caused directly or indirectly by,
arising from, incident to, or in connection with its use or occupancy of the Old Scaly
School House and its performance of its duties under this Agreement.

County may periodically inspect and monitor Historical Society's performance of its
obligations hereunder.

The laws of the State of North Carolina shall control and govern this Agreement. Any
controversy or claim arising out of this Agreement shall be settled by action instituted in
the appropriate Division of the General Court of Justice in Macon County, North
Carolina.

This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement executed by the parties
hereto. '

~ E-VERIFY. Each Party hereto shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter

64 of the General Statutes. Further, if any party hereto utilizes a subcontractor, such
party shall require the subcontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of
Chapter 64 of the General Statutes.

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION. Pursuant to N.C.G.S 143-6A-5 (a),
each party hereto does hereby truthfully certify at the time of contracting that in
accordance with the Iran Divestment Act the Supplier is not-listed on the Final
Divestment List created by the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-6A-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have made and executed this Agreement the day

and year first above written.

Scaly Mountain Historical Society, Inc.

By:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

{ Corporate Seal )



Macon County

By:

County Manager
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Thisthe __ day of August, 2017

Macon County Finance Officer



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT MATTER: Landscape Renovation Plan for the Robert C.
Carpenter Community Building

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached document from Ross Landscape Architecture for
more details, and Chairman Tate will likely have some additional comments
as well. Some background information on the company is also attached.

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 11C .




Carpenter Building - Landsc
Macon County, NC

Design. Estimates for P nting Plan

Ross Landscaps Architectire,

| Architect/Client Meetings (Estimate)
Site Measure and Inventory
Base Drawing/Mapping Coordination
Preliminary Design Concepts
Planting Plani ‘-
Plant List/Specifications and Details
ACAD Drafting

: Total
| :Oiihg.f Items as Requested
Bid Documents and Coerdination

Additional Client/Avchitect Meetings
Large Copy Prints ‘

Prepared by Henry Ross, RLA, ASLA

Rate

$120.00

$120.00
$120.00

$120.00

$120.00

$120.00

$60.00

$120.00
$120.00

PLLC
3 $360.0
3 $360.00
1 $120.00
2 $240.00
3 $360.00
2 $240.00

10

- 82,280.00

7 $ 846.00
As Required
Ag Requited

8472017




Ross Landscape Architecture, PLLC
P.O.Box 354
Highlands, NC 28741
(828) 526-5074 . henry@rosslandarch.coni  www.rosslandarch.com

Profile and Qualifications:
~ Henry Ross, RLA, ASLA.
Registered Landscqpe Architect CLARB
Member - American Society-of Landscape Architecis since 1984

Henry (Hank) Rass is a practicing landscape architect and has been in practice singe receiving
his. degree from the College of Environment & De31gn at the University of Georgia. Mr, Russ
has also studied art and architecture abroad in Corfona, Taly. After a three-year
-apprenticeship, passed the Uniform National Exam (CLARB) and became eligible for state
lizensure. Mr. Ross is licensed as a landscape architect in the State of North Carolina, No. 881
and in the State of Georgla, No, 565.

Ross Landscape Architecture, PLLC currently is peiforming commercial/residential site
planning, landscape design, wvisual assessments, regulatory permifting, civil design and
recreation design. Cutrent projects in western North Carolina and north Georgia include
oommelclallmumolpal landscape architecture, residential/estate land planming, patk planning,
site and roadway planning, envmonmentally sensitive plans aiid landseape/garden design.

Experience:
» TLand Planning; Site sclection, site planning, road désign, parks and recreation master
plans. _
¢ Detailed Landscape Design: Landseape and Garden Architecture, Grading and
Drainage, Planting Plang, Lighting Plans, decks, spas and stractores.

'3 Envuomnen’fal Planning: Erosion control, iand regulations and permits, environmental
ents, regulatory cornphanca including experience in Federal licensing,

o Civiefe al: Represented clients in public zoning meetmgs and expert witness in legal
hearings:
Key Past Posxtlons

» Recreation Designer: DeKalb County Parks Departerent (Metro Atlanta)
.. .Desigg Paitner: Tandscape architecture firm Park-Land Planners, an Atlanta based
firm providing landscape design and censtruction for commercial and residential,

¢ Corporate Positions: Land planner, eivil designer and environmental/regulatory
manager for Oglethorpe Power Corporation.

Professional and Civic Positions:

* Elected Commissionet for the Town of Highlands for two terms: (eight years)
Appointed to Highlands Planning Board and Archifectural Commission
Board Member for the Highlands Chamber of Commerce: (Year 2000 President)
Former President fot the Lake Sequoyah Improvement Association
Founding Member of the Upper Cullasaja Watershed Association:
Former Boatd Member for the Cashiets- ghlands Humane Society
Founded the Webbmont Connnumty Garden
Established the Founders Park Coalition (Kelsey<Hutchinson Founders Park)
Member of the Rotary Club of Highlands (2016-2017 President)

* & & @ % & # @«




GORDEN LEE WooDn -
AREAS OF EXPERTISE

*  Over 30 years of commercial & residential design, land
planfing, slite- engifi g, --._%_ogy,gradlng, plain

: 3 g
»  Master planning, yﬂufs ihemmg & amenities
= Preliminarycost evaluations
*  Exceptional color tendetings for client marketing packages

RECENT PROJECT WORK
PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS
Huyhes Good O'Leary & Ryar - Atlanta, Georgla
+ -Cousins Propetties
Numeraugs plafthed-cormmiinily projects in and aroing

Aflanta, GA
Land Planning —Mixed Use Developments

» Ashton Woods Homes
Approximately 17 profeots i dnd around Atlanlg, GA
Land Planhing - Single, Multi-family ant Mixed Us
developiients '

o Levitt dnd Sons
Twa large st

“orsyth and Cherokee Ciunties near Atlanta, GA
Land Planting = Singte and Mixed Use devilopments with-golf
coufse and recréational components

e comirignity deve!apmenrs i

« (Cernfex Homes
: Several residential subdivisions - Allantd, GA
Land Planning - Single Family Devsloprient

PRIVATE 'COMMERCiAl PROJECTS

Federer-Ruppert Associates ' ’

. Numerous Arby'siMs. Winnersih 4 states, Sivall Retail-
Convenience-and Black-eyed Pea F?estaurants
Landscape and lrrgation {Commercial)

Jerrell and Jerrell 7
Several golf developmenis (Preliminaty Designs)
Golf Rouling Plans-and Golf range desigh and feasibility

Concord Engineering and Surveying — Concord. NC
Numegrous: Commercial and ndustrialiprofects including
Walgreen’s, Z-MAX, Pifis Sthool. Herdrick Hangar, Liske
Snccer Complex; ChémTex HQ and vthers.

Landscape, Irigation.and Gr&dmg (Commercial-fndustriaf)

Brooks Engineering Af_ssaciates_ -~ Asheville, NC
Land plahning, Corwigiclal landscape.design, drading and
roagdway dasign throughout Wastern Nerth Carolina

Design Associates - Asheville, NC

The Fitzgerald{Grove Park), Weitbridge (Puﬂram}, The Springs:

{Continental Properties), -~ Asheville
PUBLIC SECTOR PROJECTS

USDA Forest Service —Asheville, NC
Engineering Technical Services for. Nationa! Farests
throtrghout North Gargling”

L

Macan Courity North Carolina

Scaly Mountain Park — Highlands, KC

Gommurity trark and-sports fields for-Macon County in
wohfunction with Foss Landecape Architecture.in Hrghiands

Residential Landscape Design

Approximately 18 clfohts in Georgia, North and Segth Catdlina
and Lolifsiana

Planting, Hardscaps, -Grading and ltrigation Design

PRIOR EMPLOYMENT
Brooks Engmeering Asgsocistes ~ Ashaville, NG

Design Associales -- Asheviile, NC
Landscape Architect

Hughes, Good, O'Leary & Ryan— Atlanta, GA
Lahtseape Archfrer:z

Landesign —Atlanta, GA

Landseape Archifect

EDUCATION:

B.L.A. in Landscape Architecture (5 yr)
Unliversity of Georgla - Schee! of Environmént and Dasign -
Athans, GA

PROFESSIONAL
REGISTRATIONS.

Aegisterad Landscape Architect in-Geargia.and Noith Caroling
Carfified by Council of Landscape Archiftects Review Board in
1981

‘Ross Lendscape Architecicte = Highlands, NG 28741 = 826.,421-73%6




Kelsey - Hulchinson Toun
HIGHLANDS - NORTH CAROLINA

Ross Landscape Architecture, PLLC
Macon County Government

August 3, 2017

Page L of 3




1. Corporate Summary

Ross Landscape Architecture, PLLC began as sole proprietorship in 1995 under the
named Landesign, In 2002, Ross Landscape Architecture, PLLC was incorporated in
North Carolina CC -154) and is euriently a Professional Limited Liability Corporation.
The company caties Jong term disability and life insurance for its employees. Workmean’s
compensation and liability insurance is obtained for projects on a project need basis.

Ross Landseape Architecture, PLLC curreu_t_ly has two licensed landscape architects and
a part-time bookkeeper as employees. The office space is shated with Summit
Architecture, PA in-which eniploys an office manager/recéptionist.

2. Staff (attached resume’)

Henry P. Ross; PLA, ASLA = Owner and president, lead design - Llcensed Landscape
* Architect - North Caroling and Georgia

Gordon Lee Wood II, PLA — Civil designer, CADD = Licensed Landscape Arehitect -
Notth Caroling and Georgia

3. Similar Projects

DeKalb Countv Parks Department - Prepared 1eczeation park master plans and
-construotmn documments a¢ an employee,

Rocky Mountain Hydreeleetric Project — Oglethorpe Power Corporation, Rome, Georgla.
Park des;gn managel f'or 5000 acre area mcludmg Reglonal }3&11( Plan madways

Zachary Field - Maeon County Recigation Park (Buck Cresk Réad’)’ Prepared the master
plan, construction déeuments and speclﬁcaticms for the original five acre community patk
utidet the ditection of Macon County. Included eoordination of the blddmg angd
construction inspection,

Kelsey-Hutchinson Founders Paxk TOWn of Highlands, Pirie S:treet Highlands, NC —
Recredtion Planning, Site plan, lahdscape deésign, gtading and dlamage plan, lighting
desigit, historic monument themes, Mayor Patrick Taylor {828) 526-2112

4. -Current.Project Schedule

Because the office staff is small, we manage our projects on a first come first serve baSiS
However, all municipal and commereigl projects have scheduling prierity.
The office: works asa team aud shares responmbzhtie ; on each projeclaccording to their
skills. Our current projects and their respective stages ai' as follows:

Page 2.0f3




Yarious Residential Landscape Planning — General design projects are ongoing.

Performing Arts Center (Highlands) — Prélimitiary master plan design complete, final
construction drawings within the next 8 months.

Williams Estate / Murphy Estate ~ General design complets, constraiction: drawmgs 0%
compleie

Wildeat Cliffs Country Club — Ongoing construction projects on the club campus
including ¢lnbhouse master plag, Construction drawings for entrances complete.

5. Examples of Deliverables and Fee Schedule

All final construction packages will be refined as necessary to release the information to
the bidders and. the permitting agencies. Any changes by The project team must be
comtnunicated biefore release of this package‘

Pre-eonstiuction eohference meetings are recommended at the project site. The Gantenf, of
this discussion will mclude mobilization, temporary facilities/utilities, environmental
profection, safety/security issues, schedule, subcontractors, payment schedule, project
shop submittals dra , commumication procedures, and inspection scheduls, Progress
teporting and final close-oul tequirements ave communicated 1o the owner and
contractors.

Sample Task Produets:
lient Meetings and Meeting Memorandum {Design Program)
. Design Concept and Final Site Master Plan, Renderirips for Presentation
. Preliminary Cost Estimates
Review Local of Regulations and Permits
. Hardscape and Staking Plan
Grading and Drainage Plan
. Stormwater and Brosion Control Plans
. Planting and Lighting Plaus (itrigation design plans by others)
. Site Details-and Final Techriical Specifications
10 Final Cost Estimates and Bidding assistance
11, Site Visits and Review of Submittals
12. Final Pusich List and Inspection

£\ 50 2 ow Gh e W B0

Hourly Rates

Qeneral Design and Consulting Services C $120/hour

Archltectmal or Site Renderings/Perspectives ' $120/Mmour
$60/hour

6t $120/houx

Regulatcary Meetmgs $120/hour

Construetion Bidding, Coordination and Inspection $120/howr

Page 3 of 3




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August8, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: North Carolina Forest Service

SUBJECT MATTER:  Request for funding
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
Benjamin Keener, the Macon County Ranger for the North Carolina Forest

Service, will be requesting $16,000 toward the replacement of a county
initial attack fire engine.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Administration

SUBJECT MATTER: Consideration of closure of county offices on
August 21% (eclipse)

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
Due to the number of calls and e-mails to the County Manager regarding this

topic, he would like to discuss with the board the possible closure of county
offices on Monday, August 21%, the day of the total solar eclipse.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A.

Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the June 13, 2017 regular meeting
and the July 11, 2017 regular meeting, per Attachment [2A.

Finance — Consideration of budget amendments #18 through #27, per
Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for July 2017 in the amount of
$7,233.73, per Attachment 12C,

Tax settlement report — Printed copies of the settlement reports from Tax
Collections Supervisor Teresa McDowell will be available at the meeting

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary. Attachment 12E.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Ttem 12 (A) (B) (C) and (E)




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JUNE 13, 2017
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, the County Manager, Deputy Clerk, Finance
Director, County Attorney, members of the news media and interested citizens
were present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chairman Tate mentioned that the board might be
“potentially finalizing” the Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget at this meeting.

MOMENT OF SILENCE Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to observe
a moment of silence.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Commissioner Beale, the pledge to the flag
~ was recited.

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE RECOMMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2017-18
BUDGET: Chairman Tate opened the public hearing on the recommended
Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget at 6:05 p.m. Kurt Volker told the board that he
was a fairly new resident of Macon County and lived in the Otto area. He said
he was “very impressed with the overall system you have here” and asked the
board to consider additional funding for the library. The County Attorney
suggested that the County Manager provide a brief overview of the proposed
budget, and the County Manager explained that the budget was balanced at
$49,587,927 with a tax rate of 34.9 cents per $100 of valuation, and there was
'no tax increase from the current fiscal year, although two of the county fire
departments were asking for increases for their districts. Narelle Kirkland
asked that the gravel sections of the Little Tennessee River Greenway be paved.
Kathy Tinsley asked the board to keep the library in mind in terms of
additional funding, especially in Nantahala. Annette Floreani also spoke on
behalf of the library, noting that she volunteers with the Friends of the Library
Bookstore. Chairman Tate responded that the board has shown its dedication
to the library on a per capita basis compared to dollars allocated to libraries by
neighboring counties. Chairman Tate offered each member the opportunity to
speak, but they deferred until it was time to consider adoption of the budget.
However, Commissioner Higdon noted that it was “disappointing” that only

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 1 of 7



three people showed up to talk about a $50 million budget. Following
additional comments, Chairman Tate closed the public hearing at 6:29 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Mr. Volker, who spoke earlier in the meeting,
suggested that the board do something about the carpenter bees that are
eating away at the wooden bridge on the greenway.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon
a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the
board voted unanimously to make additions to and approve the agenda as.
adjusted, as follows:

¢ To add discussion of the Southwestern Community College (SCC) burn
building as the new Item 10(B) under Old Business, per Chairman Tate.

s To add consideration of the proposed Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget as the
new Item 11(E) under New Business, per Chairman Tate.

¢ To add consideration of a resolution regarding support for funding for
mental health services as a new Item 11(F) under New Business, per
Commissioner Beale ‘

e To add a report on the Nikwasi Initiative from Economic Development
Director Tommy Jenkins as a new item 11{G) under New Business, per
Commissioner Beale.

» To table Item 10(A) under Old Business — “Paving and landscaping at the
Robert C. Carpenter Community Building — per the County Manager and
to replace it with an update on the ongoing renovation project at the
building. . '

e To add consideration of a rescission of a lease agreement at the county’s
Business Development Center and to consider a resolution and lease
with a new tenant as Item 11{H) under New Business, per the County
Attorney.

UPDATE ON ROBERT C. CARPENTER COMMUNITY BUILDING
RENOVATION: Jack Morgan, the county’s Director of Planning, Permitting
and Development, gave the board an update on the progress of the renovation
of the Robert C. Carpenter Community Building. He explained that the project
was slow getting started with the biggest logjam stemming from the delay on
getting the new windows and doors for the facility, but that the installation of
those would start tomorrow, June 14th. He told the board the gym was
“beautiful® and invited the members to come and see it. He said that the
plumbing is mostly done, the lighting has been changed out to energy efficient
fixtures, offices for staff are complete, there are two coats of fresh paint and
that the Guy Taylor memorial is in place. The work on the interior is expected
to be done by July 4%, with landscaping to follow and then paving. Mr. Morgan
and Tom Ritter, the architect on the project, both noted the cooperation from
the state Department of Transportation and Ingles on aligning the

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 2 of 7



ingress/egress for bdth the community building and a new Ingles supermarket
on US 441 South where a new signal 11ght will be installed. No action was
necessary.

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE BURN BUILDING: Chairman Tate
declared that the board was ready to move forward with taking action to make
the new burn building on the Southwestern Community College (SCC) a reality.
The County Manager said the next step was to meet with SCC officials to revise
the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} between the county and college,
and following further discussion and a motion by Commissioner Beale,
seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to authorize
the County Manager to contact SCC officials and to proceed with obtaining the
necessary survey of the proposed new site for the building.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR SCRAP TIRE RECYCLING: The County
Attorney explained that only one proposal for scrap tire recycling was received,
but that he is recommending it — albeit with a few concerns that need to be
negotiated. Following discussion, the consensus of the board was to allow the
County Attorney and Solid Waste Director Chris Stahl to proceed with those
negotiations with the intent of bringing back a contract for the board’s
consideration at its July regular meeting. No formal action was taken.

FIREWORKS DISPLAYS: Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve applications
for fireworks displays for the Nantahala community on July 1st and for the
Franklin area on July 4t

FINANCE DEPARTMENT ITEMS: Following a brief explanation from the

Finance Director, and upon a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by

Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to approve all of the
following items in one motion:

¢ A Capital Project Ordinance Amendment for Union Academy &

Highlands School in the amount of $3,035,757. A copy of the

| and is hereby made a part of

amendment is attached (At
these minutes.

e A Capital Project Ordinance for the Carpenter Building Renovations in
the amount of $620,664. A copy of the ordinance is attached

! hment?] and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

. 'A Grant Project Ordinance for the 2017 Essential Single-Family
Rehabilitation Loan Pool (ESRFLP17) in the amount of $175,000. A copy
of the ordinance is attached [At 3} and is hereby made a part of
these minutes. '

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 3 of 7



A Grant Project Ordinance for the PNC Healthy Housing Energy &
Neighborhood Beautification Improvement Program in the amount of
$27,300. A copy of the ordinance is attached {Afttac } and is
hereby made a part of these minutes.

A Grant Project Ordinance for the Duke Energy Income Qualified
Weatherization Program Direct Reimbursement in the unt of
$50,000. A copy of the ordinance is attached [Affachmet

hereby made a part of these minutes.

A Grant Project Ordinance Amendment for Duke Energy’s Helping Home
Fund in the amount of $391,087. A copy of the amendment is attached
Attachment 6} and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

A Grant Project Ordinance Amendment for the Duke Energy Income
Qualified Weatherization Program in the amount of $87,132. A copy of
the amendment is attached (At } and is hereby made a part of

these minutes.

A Grant Project Ordinance Amendment for Weatherization Assistance
Program Contract #6940 in the mount of $105,683. A copy of the
amendment is attached hment 8) and is hercby made a part of
these minutes.

The North Carolina Governor’s Highway Safety Program Local
Government Resolution for the Macon County Sheriff’s Office for funding
in the amount of $17,500." A copy of the resolution is attached
I ' and is hereby made a part of these minutes, and the
Finance Director noted this requires a match from the county.

Change Order Number 1 on the Carpenter Community Building from
Arrowood Constructl in the amount of $13,450. A copy of the change
order is attached {A; it 10) and is hereby made a part of these
minutes, and the Finance Director noted this change was for new tile in
both restrooms.

An ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget. A copy of the
ordinance is attached (Attac and is hereby made a part of
these minutes.

P

SCHEDULE DATE FOR HEARING OF APPEAL: Following an explanation by
the County Attorney, and upon a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded
by Commissioner Beale, the board voted unanimously to schedule the hearing
of an appeal by Wayne Moss regarding the order entered against him by Jack
Morgan under the county’s flood ordinance for 6 p.m. at the July 11, 2017

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 4 of 7



regular meeting. The Notice of Hearing will be served to Mr. Moss, and the
board will sit and hear the matter as a quasi-judicial body.

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 BUDGET:
The Finance Director handed out copies of the Budget Ordinance for Fiscal
Year 2017-2018 for the board’s consideration. She explained that it reflects the
numbers as presented by the County Manager on May 16t except as those
outllned ona spreadsheet which she also h_anded out. Copies of the ordinance
{Attachmient 12] and the spreadsheet [Aftachiesit 13) are attached and are
hereby made a part of these minutes. Following review by the board members,
Commissioner Beale made a motion to approve the ordinance as presented,
and it was seconded by Commissioner Shields. A lengthy discussion followed.
Commissioner Higdon pointed out that he could not vote to approve the budget
ordinance after voting against the increases in the fire tax for the
Burningtown/Iotla and Franklin fire departments at the work session held the
previous evening. “lI can’t vote for something I voted against last night,” he
said. Commissioner Gillespie said that he had to “go back last night and read
through some of the commitments I made to the citizens when I ran for this
position” and that he would “hold true to what [ said I would do.”
Commissioner Beale said this was a good budget and “shows that we’re looking
forward,” stating that he would “overwhelmingly” support it. Chairman Tate
said that while he was “not personally 100 percent happy” with the budget, it
was the best option to move this county forward. Following further discussion,
the board voted 3-2 to approve the Budget Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2017-
2018 as presented, with Commissioners Beale, Shields and Tate voting in favor
and Commissioners Higdon and Gillespie opposing.

RESOLUTION REGARDING FUNDING FOR MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS:
Commissioner Beale presented a “Resolution of Support for Adequate Funding
to meet the Mental Health, Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and
Substance Abuse Disord '(_:9 needs for Citizens of Macon County,” a copy

{ and is hereby made a part of these
is issue affects rural counties more as there are
less services available, and the resolution requests the state legislature to
“maintain full state funding” and “commit to increasing state funding” to
address these issues. Commissioner Beale made a motion to adopt the
resolution as presented, and it was seconded by Commissioner Shields.
During discussion, Commissioner Higdon questioned how the resolution fits in
the overall picture and suggested it might be premature to adopt it. The board
voted 4-1 to approve the resolution as presented, with Commissioner Higdon
opposing. :

NIKWASI INITIATIVE: Economic Development Director Tommy Jenkins gave
the board an overview of the Nikwasi Initiative, described as a collaborative

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 5 of 7



venture to improve the Nikwasi Mound area in Franklin. This effort would then
serve as a pilot project to develop other sites along the Nikwasi-Cherokee
Cultural & Historic Corridor. Mr. Jenkins said more than $30 million has been
invested along the corridor by a number of organizations. However, the
Nikwasi Initiative would have four primary partners - the Mainspring
Conservation Trust, the Town of Franklin, Macon County and the Eastern
Band of the Cherokee Indians, with each partner asked to fund $12,500 toward
developing a strategic plan for the mound area. Commission Beale said he
viewed the project as an investment to enhance the county. Commissioner
- Higdon questioned why this item wasn’t included in the upcoming year’s
budget, and Commissioner Beale suggested that the funds come from the
current year’s contingency fund, which has approximately $30,000 remaining
in it. Following further discussion, Commissioner Beale made a motion to
approve $12,500 in funding for the initiative and to take the money from
contingency, and Commissioner Shields seconded the motion. During
discussion, Commissioner Higdon voiced his concern that this action usurped
the efforts of the county’s Community Funding Pool. The board voted 4-1 to
approve the motion, with Commissioner Higdon opposing.

RESCISSION OF LEASE AGREEMENT/NEW LEASE AGREEMENT: Mr.
Jenkins explained that Harmony House Foods had moved out of their leased
space (Unit A) in the county’s Business Development Center and that a new
tenant was interested in the vacant space. The County Attorney recommended
that the board approve a “Rescission of Lease Agreement” with Harmony House
Foods and then consider a resolution that would have the board declare the
property surplus and in turn enter into a one-year lease with Inovotex. Upon a
motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the
board voted unanimously to approve the “Rescission of Lease Agreem 1t” as
prepared by the County Attorney, a copy of which is attached (Al
and is hereby made a part of these minutes. Upon a motion by ommissioner
Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to
approve a “Resolution of the Macon County Board of County Commissioners
Declaring Property to be Surplus and Approving a One-Year Lease of the Same
by Macon County to Inovotex LLC.‘, a Delaware Limited Liability Company A
co y of the resolution I and the accompanying lease
Attac i?ﬁ are attached and here y made a part of these minutes. The
: lease pCI'IOd is June 15, 2017 through June 14, 2018 with a monthly rent of
$1,840.

ol

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve the items on
the consent agenda as follows: the minutes of the April 11, 2017 regular
meeting, the April 25, 2017 continued session, the May 9, 2017 regular
meeting and the May 16, 2017 continued session; approved tax releases for

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 6 of 7



May 2017 in the amount of $4,381.53. Copies of the releases are on file in the
Deputy Clerk’s office. :

APPOINTMENTS: (1) Planning Board - Following discussion, and upon a
motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board
voted unanimously to reappoint Ben Laseter to a three-year term on the Macon
County Planning Board. In addition, it was the consensus of the board for Bill
Futral to continue to serve on the planning board until a new member from the
Highlands area was chosen to fill that seat.

ADJOURN: Prior to the board adjourning, Chairman Tate asked the County
Manager to set up a joint meeting with the town boards of Franklin and
Highlands, perhaps for a time in early fall, and the County Manager suggested
holding the meeting at the Carpenter Community Building once the renovation
is complete. Commissioner Beale also updated the board on the situation at
Angel Medical Center, noting that it appears labor and delivery services will no
longer be available at the hospital. At 7:49 p.m., upon a motion by
Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman

Minutes
06.13.17
Page 7 of 7



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JULY 11, 2017
'~ MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, the County Manager, Deputy Clerk, Finance
Director, County Attorney, members of the news media and interested citizens
were present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Commissioner Beale pointed out that approximately
300 members of the World Changers were in Franklin at this time, helping
provide home repairs to about 30 residences.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to observe
a moment of silence.

- PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Commissioner Gillespie, the pledge to the flag
was recited. '

WAYNE MOSS FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE APPEAL: The County Manager .
asked that this item be removed from the agenda as there was a “hiccup” with
the notice process, and requested that it be placed on the agenda for the
board’s regular meeting in August. -

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Bill Crawford presented the board with a
document entitled “Resolution of the Macon County, NC Commission,
Supporting a State Goal of 100% Clean Energy by 2050 and the Creation of
Green Jobs.” He said the resolution was part of a grass roots movement to
encourage the switch from fossil fuels to solar and other types of energy and
asked the board to add consideration of the resolution to the meeting agenda
and to adopt it. Joan Palmroos told the board she was “representing a huge
group of your constituents” and that by adopting the resolution “you will tell
everyone you care.” She added that there is “no ‘Plan B’ for fixing the planet.”
Ed Morris also encouraged the board to adopt the resolution, and outlined his
personal experience of using solar energy. He told the commissioners to “think
about your grandkids.” John Gladden, who said he was trained as a scientist,
focused his comments on carbon and climate. He said the increased burning
of fossil fuels increases the amount of carbon in the air and that increases

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 1 of 10



temperatures, adding that he is not sure if this can be reversed and that “we
need to act now.”

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon
a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the
board voted unanimously to make additions to and approve the agenda as
adjusted, as follows:
¢ To add consideration of the “clean energy” resolution as presented earlier
in the meeting as the new Item 11(A) under New Business, per
Commissioner Shields. _
¢ To add a report and a request to revise the scope of work from the
Cullasaja Community Association as the new Item 10(B) under Old
Business, per Commissioner Beale.
e To add consideration of Budget Amendments #11-14 under Item 12(B) on
the Consent Agenda, per the Finance Director.
» To add consideration of the scrap tire recycling proposal as the new Item
10(C) under Old Business, per Solid Waste Director Chris Stahl.
e To remove Item 12(E), Macon County Public Health Billing Guide and Fee
Schedule, from the Consent Agenda, per Chairman Tate.

WESTERN NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS:
Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe introduced representatives of the
Western North Carolina Association of Firefighters, who in turn presented
checks to local volunteer fire departments for services provided during the
recent wildland fire season. The funds came from a $75,000 grant from Duke
Energy, and the fire departments and amounts are as follows:

¢ West Swain (from neighboring Swain County) -- $14,447

e Burningtown/Iotla -- $2,100
+ Cowee -- $3,250

¢ Otto--$1,974

» Nantahala -- $4,205

e Clarks Chapel -- $3,322

o West Macon -- $1,185

¢ Cullasaja Gorge -- $2,485

Chairman Tate expressed thanks to the members of the association and Duke
Energy, and recognized Lisa Leatherman with Duke Energy, who commented
that it was an honor to see this money come back into the community. She
also explained that the grant money covers materials that are not reimbursable
by other funds. No action was necessary.

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 2 of 10



BROADBAND COMMITTEE UPDATE: The County Manager handed out copies
of a document entitled “Macon County Broadband Committee Update,” saying
he felt it would be good to give the commissioners something tangible after
seven months of committee meetings. His remaining remarks focused
primarily on the committee’s recommendations, which are attached
§ and are hereby made a part of these minutes. (A copy of the
entlre report is on file in the Deputy Clerk’s office.) The five recommendations
are as follows: (1) Work with Keith Conover and the North Carolina Broadband
Infrastructure Office to organize and host a “provider meeting” in Macon
County. (2) Request a review of the Telecommunications Towers Ordinance. (3)
Request a review of the Macon County Subdivision Ordinance. (4) Work
alongside the Southwestern Commission in their regional broadband/high-
speed internet expansion efforts. (5) Authorize the Macon County Broadband
Committee to continue moving forward with the broadband/high-speed
internet expansion effort in Macon County. Mr. Conover was then introduced.
‘He stated that the county was ahead in many respects as the committee was
already formed and working and a survey had already been conducted. The
next step, the provider meeting, is very important, he said, and explained his
role as a neutral party in bringing the providers to the table. He said creativity
was key, as “waiting and hoping for funding is not a strategy.” The county has
several things in its favor, Mr. Conover said, including the Balsam West fiber
line and being an Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) county, which
allows it to seek federal funds. He explained that he is one of three “techs” in
the state broadband infrastructure office and that he serves 30 counties, with
his work funded by the state. The provider meeting is scheduled for August
14th, and is not open to the public, he noted. One of the first items needed is a
map of the county’s “vertical assets,” and the County Manager said those maps
are coming together. He told the board that he would keep the members
apprised of the committee’s progress. No action was taken.

LANDSCAPING AND PAVING AT THE ROBERT C. CARPENTER
COMMUNITY BUILDING: The County Manager handed out copies of a bid
tabulation regarding paving and landscaping at the Robert C. Carpenter
Community Building, noting that these were separate projects from the
ongoing interior renovations. He said the county was looking at creating a road
around the back of the building, in addition to resurfacing the parking lot and
other related items. He said the low bid for all of the work came in from Bryson
Paving at $120,221. However, due to a streambank restoration project along
Cartoogechaye Creek being done by Macon County Soil and Water
Conservation, the paving could not be done until after September of this year.
The money for this would come from the county’s fund balance, he pointed out.
- He asked the board to authorize him to enter into a contract with Bryson
Paving in an amount not to exceed $120,221, and Commissioner Gillespie
made a motion to do so, taking the money from fund balance. Commissioner

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 3 of 10



Shields seconded the motion, and all favored. As to the landscaping, the
County Manager said the low bid was supplied by Jameson at $31,199, and he
requested authorization to move forward. Chairman Tate asked for time to
personally review the bid, and no action was taken. Finally, the County
Manager asked for $3,000 from contingency for painting that was not a part of
the original contract. Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board approved the request with the funds to come
from contingency.

CULLASAJA COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION: Commissioner Beale explained
that the county’s agreement with the Cullasaja Community Association allowed
the organization to spend a total of $40,950 in four specific areas as it worked
to renovate the Old Salem Church. He said there were two areas in which
money was saved, and that the group desired to apply some of the unused
money to painting and the reworking of some walls. Commissioner Beale made
a motion to change the scope of the agreement by adding a fifth item — painting
and wall repairs — but with no additional funding. Commissioner Gillespie
seconded the motion, the County Attorney said it would require a simple
modification to the existing agreement, and the board voted unanimously to
approve the motion.

SCRAP TIRE RECYCLING REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: Solid Waste Director
Chris Stahl told the board that the county is required to provide scrap tire
recycling and disposal, and had sent out a request for proposals regarding this
service. There was only one respondent, US Tire, and Mr. Stahl said this was
the only response he anticipated. He recommended that the county enter into
‘a contract for this service with US Tire, but that certain items, such as a fuel
surcharge and an annual Consumer Price Index (CP!) adjustment, needed to be
negotiated prior to finalizing the agreement. During discussion, Commissioner
Higdon asked if there were other options, and Mr. Stahl said there were not. If
the board approved the vendor, Mr. Stahl said the County Attorney would need
to draw up a contract. This same company has been performing this service on
an interim basis for the county since January, Mr. Stahl noted. Upon a motion
by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted
to approve the recommendation as presented.

“CLEAN ENERGY” RESOLUTION: Commissioner Shields made a motion to
approve the resolution as presented earlier in the meeting, with Commissioner
Beale seconding the motion. Chairman Tate asked for time to review the
document. Meanwhile, Commissioner Higdon said he would concede that we
do have climate change, but would not concede that it was “simply human
induced,” adding that he could not support the resolution. This led to an
exchange between Commissioner Higdon and some of those who spoke during
‘the public comment period. Commissioner Beale said the resolution simply

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 4 of 10



stated that this is the only place we've got to live and we want to try to protect
it. Chairman Tate asked questions about the source of the resolution, adding
that he didn’t have issues with the resolution in principle but did have some
issues with how it was written and would like to see it modified. The County
Attorney said the final two paragraphs of the two-page document was the
actual “resolution,” with all of the “recitals” coming before that being what
leads the board to pass it. Commissioner Shields said the resolution was
supportive of a state goal, and “I think that’s great.” Chairman Tate asked the
board to consider tabling the matter, which led to further discussion.
Commissioner Gillespie questioned some of the specific wording in the
resolution as did Chairman Tate. It was suggested that the preamble to the
actual resolution be removed, and Commissioner Shields withdrew his motion
and Commissioner Beale withdrew his second to the motion. Following more
discussion, Commissioner Shields made a motion to adopt Section 1 and
Section 2 of the original document, and Commissioner Beale seconded it. It
reads as follows:

Now, therefore,
Be it resolved by the Macon County, NC Commission that it endorses the following:

SECTION 1. The State of North Carolina and the United States shall establish a
transition from a fossil fuel-based economy to a 100% clean renewable energy for all energy
sectors-based economy, by January 1, 2050 or sooner to avoid climate catastrophe, to promote
job creation and economic growth, and to protect the Earth for current and future generations
from climate catastrophe.

SECTION 2. This resolution is effective upoﬁ adoption.

The board voted 4-1 to approve the motion, with Commissioner Higdon
opposing.

PUBLIC HEALTH BILLING GUIDE AND FEE SCHEDULE: Members of the
board, Public Health Director Jim Bruckner and Environmental Health Section
Administrator Kyle Jennings held a lengthy conversation stemming from a
Macon County Board of Health decision to charge a fee for document research
related to environmental health permits. The proposed fee change came up as
part of Mr. Bruckner’s request of the commissioners to approve the
department’s billing guide and fee schedule. It was pointed out that the
research requests usually came from local realtors regarding well or septic
system permits issued by the county. However, Mr. Bruckner pointed out that
the “due diligence” aspect is being pushed onto health department staff when
the answers to questions are not readily available in the department’s
database, lengthening the search time and prompting contact with other
county departmernts, with the County Attorney adding that the staff members

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 5 of 10



at the Health Department are “basically doing title work.” The Board of Health
was seeking a $15 fee for every 30 minutes of research performed by a staff
member, with Mr. Bruckner noting that most can be done relatively quickly,
but some take considerably more time., Following continued discussion, and
upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie,
the board voted to approve the Macon County Public Health FY 17-18 Billing
and Collection Policies and Fee Sched 'th the exception of the researc
fee. Copies of the Billing Guide (Atta ) and Fee Schedule (A
3] are attached and are hereby made a p

tonidt

of these minutes.

Chairman Tate declared a recess at 8:00 p.m.
Chairman Tate called the meeting back to order at 8:21 p.m.

REQUEST FOR SECONDARY ROAD ABANDONMENT: Commissioner Beale
spoke to a request from Andy Russell, the District Engineer for the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT). In a letter from Mr. Russell,
he explained that the owners of Featherstone Subdivision have requested that
NCDOT abandon the final 608 feet of State Route (SR} 1671, known as Gibson
Road. He noted that all five of the property owners along the road had signed
the abandonment petition. Bill Vernon also spoke to the request, saying that
residents along the road have been “terrorized by partiers,” forcing the
.homeowners to call the sheriff’s office on a regular basis. He added that the
residents wanted to put a gate up once the section of the road was formally
abandoned. Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Beale, the board voted to approve the request pending the
County Attorney ’ proval of a written resolution. A copy of that resolution is
attached ach and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

£

Following completion of this agenda item, Chairman Tate recognized former
Macon County Board of Commissioners Chairman Kevin Corbin and his wife,
-Beth. Mr. Corbin is now the state representative for District 120 in the North
Carolina House of Representatives, representing Macon, Cherokee, Clay and
Graham counties. He told his fellow board members that he simply “came by
to say hello.”

VEHICLE BID FOR SHERIFF’S OFFICE: The County Manager shared that
Jacky Jones Ford was the lowest responsible bidder (of three bidders) for six
patrol vehicles for the Macon County Sheriff’s Office. The price for each Ford
Explorer was $30,328.82 for a total bid of $181,972.92. Upon a motion by
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to accept the low bid and authorize the County Man
the necessary documents. A copy of the bid tabulation is attached |
5) and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 6 of 10



NCIC INMATE PHONE SERVICES CONTRACT: The County Attorney told the
board that a copy of the “Inmate Call Engine Platform Agreement” with NCIC
was contained in the board’s agenda packet. He said he had worked with
Sheriff Robert Holland and Lt. Steve Stewart, the county’s Jail Administrator,
to modify the document as needed, and, upon the board’s approval, the
contract would be effective upon the County Manager’s signature. Upon a
motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board
voted unanimously to approve the contract as presented, a copy of which is
attached {Attachn and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

COMMUNITY CARE CLINIC OF FRANKLIN: The County Attorney reminded
the board that each year the county health department enters into a number of
arrangements for the use of space within the department. He said that he had
prepared a resolution and the accompanying one-year lease regarding the
Community Care Clinic of Franklin and the use of office and clinic space at
Macon County Public Health. Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon,
seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve

a “Resolution of the Macon County Board of County Commissioners Declaring
Property to be Surplus and Approving a One Year Lease of the Same by Macon
County to Community Care Clinic of Fr North Carolina non- proﬁt
corporation. A copy of the resolution and the accompanying

Lease Agreement (A | are attached and hereby made a part of these
minutes.

2

COMMUNITY CARE CLINIC OF HIGHLANDS: The County Attorney again
offered a brief explanation and said that he had prepared a resolution and the
accompanying one-year lease regarding the Community Care Clinic of
Highlands and the use of office and clinic space located on the lower level of
Macon County Public Health Center’s Highlands facility off of Buck Creeck Road
in- Highlands. Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve a “Resolution
of the Macon County Board of County Commissioners Declaring Property to be
Surplus and Approving a One Year Lease of the Same by Macon County to
Community Care Clinic of Highlands-Cashiers, Inc a North Carohna non-
profit corporatmn A copy ’ 1t1 { and the
accompanying Lease Agreement (2 ment 10 are attached and hereby made
a part of these minutes.

COMMUNITY CARE OF WESTERN NORTH CAROLINA: The County Attorney
again offered a brief explanation and said that he had prepared a resolution
and the accompanying 11-month lease regarding Community Care of Western
North Carolina and the use of 144 square feet of office space located at Macon
County Public Health Center. Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon,

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 7 of 10



seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve
a “Resolution of the Macon County Board of County Commissioners Declaring
Property to be Surplus and Approving an Eleven Month Lease of the Same by
Community Care of Western Carolin orth Carolina non-profit
corporation. A copy of the resolution (Atta 1) and the accompanying
Lease Agreement (A ) are attached and hereby made a part of these
minutes.

CHILDREN’S DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES AGENCY: The County Attorney
again offered a brief explanation and said that he had prepared a resolution
and the accompanying one year lease with the State of North Carolina
regarding the Children’s Developmental Services Agency (CDSA) and the use of
144 square feet of office space located at Macon County Public Health Center.
Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie,
the board voted unanimously to approve a “Resolution of the Macon County
Board of County Commissioners Declaring Property to be Surplus and
Approving a One Year Lease of the Same by the State of North Carolina. A copy
of the resolution [Attachi 3) and the accompanying Lease Agreement
{Attz are attached and hereby made a part of these minutes.

i

HIGHLANDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: The County Attorney told the
board that the county’s contract with the Highlands Chamber of Commerce
needed to be updated, essentially memorializing arrangements for a period
covering July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018. Following discussion, and upon
a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the
board voted unanimously to approve a Service Contract with the Highlands
Area Chamber of Commerce, Inc., a copy of which is attached |
and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

FIREWORKS DISPLAY: James Fish with Grand Finale Entertainment, LLC in
Greenville, SC had requested a permit to conduct a fireworks display on
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at The Vineyard at 37 High Holly in Scaly
Mountain, NC as part of a private wedding reception. It was noted that Macon
County Fire Marshall Jimmy Teem had reviewed the documentation from Mr.
Fish and had granted his approval to proceed. Upon a motion by
Commissioner Shields, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted
unanimously to approve the request subject to review of the application by the
- County Attorney.

SATISFACTION OF SECURITY INSTRUMENT: Following an explanation by
the County Attorney, and upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve a Satisfaction
of Security Instrument for Laurel E. Barnes as recommended by Housing

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 8 of 10



Director Johﬁ Fay. A copy of the document is attached i
hereby made a part of these minutes.

2017 NCACC ANNUAL CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATE: After a brief
discussion, and upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to designate
Commissioner Beale as the county’s voting delegate at the 110t Annual
Conference of the North Carolina Association of County Commlssmners
(NCACC) to be held in Durham County August 10-13, 2017.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve the items on
the consent agenda as follows: the minutes of the June 8, 2017 continued
session and the June 12, 2017 continued session; the following budget
amendments: #8 for the Health Department for an agreement addendum for
funds to ay for June 2017 expenses that results in a budget decrease of
$23,407; for the Health Department for an agreement addendum for funds
to pay for June 2017 expenses that results in a budget decrease of $5,602; ¥7
for the Health Department for an agreement addendum for funds pay for
June 2017 expenses that results in a budget decrease of $5,000; for the
Health De partment to allocate $150,000 in new funds for a Community Health

#9 for the Sheriff's Department to appropriate the fund balance of

federal and state forfeiture funds 1nto the 2017-18 budget in the amounts of

$4,821 (federal) and $23,255 (state); for Special Appropriations to carry
forward unspent funds in the amount of $33,709 for the Cullasaja Community

Association and the Otto Community Development Organization. (Copies of the
amendments are attached); approved a tax refund for Patrick Laughlin in the
amount of $317.11 stemming from the settlement of a case before the North
Carolina Property Tax Commission, as recommended by Tax Administrator
Richard Lightner.

APPOINTMENTS: (1) Board of Health - Upon a motion by Commissioner
Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to
reappoint Dr. Nathan Brenner to the dentist slot on the Macon County Board
of Health for a term of three years. Community Funding Pool - The board
members discussed appointments to the Community Funding Pool but took no
action and requested that openings on this committee and others be advertised
on the county’s website.

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 9 of 10



ADJOURN: At 841 p.m., with no other business and upon a motion by
Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland ' Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman

Minutes
07.11.17
Page 10 of 10



MACON COUNTY BUDGET

MN

LINE ITEM BUDGET

603

l-Icauspltallzation

: 1443

‘ IJnemployment !nsurance

: 18i

604

169

EAr -556034

Brogram Operations

AT, (23

5!333#

AR08 HHE

A

. m—

MC JIf.8:2016:



MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDM ENT
AMENDMENT #

a

DERARTMENT Sail Eonservation

EXPLANATION Appropriate $3,967 fund balance to carry forward unexpetided Dike Energy grant.

ACCOUNT

INCREASE

~|pEcREASE

PROPRIATED.

114920]

T SBW CONS GRT

"RECQ M£NDEQ BYEINANC OFFICER

' JK( @Qﬂd’ /ﬂvz ’

“APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER:

ACTION BY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED & ENTERED ON: MIN UTES DATED

LLERK.




- e =

- ==
- -
e

= e

sl e e

- = =
=

: e e
R iy :

-

e e
EEme e e e e e i
o =

S
AR e e
»ﬁ{wﬂ%ﬁ&mw:ﬂ%@%w%@

e

A
RrEetian T
S -

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx«xwxxm
\

e

- =
s e e £
% vvwwwmw =

P

el




nmmnm”wwﬁwwdﬂp - =
-
-

-

A
R
xwxw«xxmM%xmmmxxmmmxmxmwwmmmwmxumwm L
Heeeaniinnat sy

wﬁ;w%%

e [

i

-

=

e

o

Bl

e

4

L

%




e =
-

wmmmm” ,
s uux minmwmmmxxxxx et
e -
om0 S

L e

MNE%MW e

o

Shoae a0
w.w SR i

g

e
- Mwmww - = = e
e

e e T
= =

p—

=

st

-

Son

T

,&"x"&mmmm?": L
et
g

e

el

EEim
ol Tk

i

i
=

&

=

S

5

e
-

=

-

=

R
i nan

i

S

i e
ot

e

s

=
=

o

i

S

Erm i =
SEER

T
Gt RS
S R S

=

e
=

EanpEna

i

=
e

B

e

-




- »kw«a - =

=

mieny e

T Sodlam s

i L

o e
e

- ot B - =
S
= =
SRR SR e
a

He e
i

a

=

R

i

ety &
e

Shmna
S
SREm Rl
s i

e R
i A e

S
-
=
i

=
=
s

=
=

=

=
=

=z
=

el

2

%ﬁ?

-

=

i
3
RSB
TR
iEaE
e

i

H

-

L
b
HaES

fiy iy
i

POy R
e

e

G

i

=




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT#_____ 9 4

FROM: Lindsay Leopard
DEPARTMENT: State and Federal Forfeiture Funds.

EXPLANATION:  Appropriation of June 2017 interest allocation from Fund Balance: arid drug;:
forfeiture money recelved July 2017,

ACCOUNT . DESCRIPTION ‘ _ INCREASE DECREASE
o Federaf Forfeiture Funds b

223000499100

224000569601 ” ”

‘Zngg_if- Fund B.a;anceApprdpna{.'.,ed T 1w

223001443 Controlled Substance Tax 82459 -

f:;;2724oo;1-5=6§601 Equipment~Vehides $2,466

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANACER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

CLERK_




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 7 Dpaster 7i28R2017
AMENDMENT#. __ 3")

ACCOUNT 'DESCREPT!ON . " . INCREASE DECREASE
115144-565013 ' ] 1% 4,422.00
115144-565014 dult: Z re Clini ... %  861.00

11 -417900 Funei BalanceiAppropﬂated 1% 528300

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD . _{, &

RECOMMENDED BY EINANCE QFFICER,

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED, _

CLERK,




" —NIACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT =7
AMENDMENT e |

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH

1

EXPLANATION: Additiorial monies received from the State. Need to increase total

'Budget from $69,506 to $82,170 in expenditures and revenue,

DECREASE

DESCRIPTION  INCREASE

12,66%

Operaring Supplies

13511426001

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FlNANCEQFFICER X/Q(? AANNA

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS _

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT #___

;these fundé' be: allocated to and used by the trans:t system

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION _ _INCREASE _ DECREASE _

111-3840-4179-00 |Fund Balancs 1% 19,937.00 |

11-4936-6851-06 |Confract Services __ 1% 19,987.00 |

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD:

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER;,

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER:

ACTION BY BOARD OF GCOMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MUNIS:DATED:

CLERK:.




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (828) 349-2564
tmcdoweli@maconnc.arg

punty Tax Office
'S West Main Street
‘Franklin, NC' 28734

TO: MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Macon County Tax Dffice
Teresa McDowell, Tax Collections Supervisor
DATE: August 2, 2017
RE: Releases for July, 2017

Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that requireiyour approval in order to
continue with the process of releasing these amounts from the-tax--'a;ccount"s. Please feel free to contact
- me if you should have any questions. The report of releases in.alphabetical order is attached.

AMOUNT OF RELEASES FOR JULY, 2017: $7,233.73



oot Q ~G0°56é 0070 =00 %6 10

0070 goo -PETS “FELG wa
o000 oo -02 %E -0Z %% 09 LEPSBGYESIVLT TOLY LT/3T/L0 9t
TOIETID . 00°0 00°0 -o6*56 0070 ~6Z EFST -BZI9EST N Z0 NOIIWANAOS ‘ESNOH' EDIISOH P
00-0 ~00 %6 00°Q . ot
00’0 0o -8 80T 04
11 2] 0070 ~TT EEET EQD:- LFOBLE6FEGIYLT  9V06ET LI/TIE/LO 1z
YOIMETY ¥ 000 0070 000 000 ~“FLET ~BE LET MM J0 HOILYANNOd HSAOH EDIJSCH e
o0 0 000 ~L6"6T -L6°61 104
00" o 000 -L8 LZT -L8Let 09 PIEBLEFSSOVLT  ST062ZT  LL/TE/LO 0z
WOINTIS ¥ 00°0 00D -00°S6 00" 0 ~§9" T ~§5 8T H SEWYC NEOJEH ey
000 ~00°56 0670 ~00°68 10T
00°0 Q070 ~68E -§8°€ zod
0o o 0070 -9LLT -9LLT ™9 10 TSEITRLT TSEST  LT/0Z/L0 8
YOS ¥ ‘06°0 0070 00708 600 -88°2¢ -88°Z¢ HIYLSE AT d ROE ISEND ¥ex
000 b0 -¥7 ¥ -FH ¥ 104
000 eTr ] -¥%'82 -%%" 82 108 BIPEBEIVGLYLT T9L  LT/9T/L0 LT
¥IIdEID ¥ 0079 @8t o 00°0 0070 -6FEFF -6¥% £BF HEISOUL ANISIEM ‘BILTTITD ¥
00a 000 ~Z8 ¥ -25%T o4
000 000 ~L6"8TH -L6"8TE i TOZPLTISBSIVLT  €BETPET LI/LT/fL0 z
YOINATS ¥ 800 00°0 go o0 60O -0L’ 9T -0L 9T SYWOHL OTeNOE 'a8od . Py
00°0 06*p -09°Z =09g 604
000 a0"0 -0T"EBT =01 ¥1 TOD 60 PISLETHLT  PISLET LI/TE/LO 8T
YOISTID 4 00°0 0670 6670 00’0 ~0E"26 ~0€°Z8 BANEY THONY * ZFSSOUHT ey
Qo0 000 ~TE"2ZT -I£°2T B0 .
oo 000 ~66. 6L -6676L 08 BFTHOEFDSLYLT ZEEZY LT/6T/LO 9
YWIED ¥ 0970 0070 200 00O ~6T €5 “617ES g2 T “ISONY i r
ETeRg] 000 ~L5°8 ~LE"6 zod o
000 000 -Z29 €% -Z%' €% 09 ZEYGRELESIYLT T#E LI/02/L0 L
WoIgEID ¥ 0070 067D oo 0 00°0 ~L9°E3FT ~L8"69FT HSYHOWNG TEINAS S/ NOHVY ¥n
000 000 ~08° 86T -08"861 T04 . o o
00°0 000 ~LT TLET LT TLTT 09 ZITEEELEVLT SEELE  LT/TE/ Ly 6T
u3diaossg IqUNN 9DD JILNOWY JUNOUNE sbyp JUNCUNY  JUnouy AUNOUY =] sle7m) ZOQUITE TCQUR M
ADY SURLEL ADSYD UIL JUDSTE ISSAITUT  TOPY  AjTEusg  Aasg UOTIDESUBRIL Xel TITAREL  1UMCODY aneq bog
LI1/4T/L0 93eq SaTidegry FUSWS YR o LOx LTHTHY Tocung dnoxp
T abeg B LTAT0 /80

E0L0TOINLA driox Aq SucTisesuwexr] 1IeElsg SUSTIOSTIOD XBlL




coro 0G0 ~PE 6L “PETGE TOD TES9TLE8PIVET TLE®Y  LTSLTfE0 g

WIEEn " 06°6  00o VOO BOO -5Z° 9% ~GZ 9% ¥ YIATES ¥ O INEEON Ymiuvd rax
0970 06D -16'%9 -16°9 €04
0070 oot o -BEUEE ~pE 6E 109 TESOTLESRIVEL TLHRY  LT/LI/LD ¥
YOIEED A 006 GO0 00°0 DGO -5 9% -§Z7 9% ) ¥ VINIZS ¥ 0 IuS90Y ‘dSEEvd Enw
000 600 -T6°9 -t6*9 - g0d
0o"¢ 000 -BE6E -%€°6E 100 TES9TLE8PIVYT TLEY LT/LT/L0 £
VOIdsIo ¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0GB “0§ 9T -05°9T T ANEVT ‘NESTEIN s
0a°o 9076 -pgzZ ~0Z°Z 0L
000 00D -QE"FT ~0E "B 108 STIBFTRETISLYLT “$9%65 LI/SZ/LO ST
¥INETY & 0000 000 <0056 000 000 -00" 56 R0 REEASHAL CQoaTOW rxx
o0 "0 -00"S6 000 -00° 56 10 GLLETHEESOVLT EZ609 LIFLT/LO T
WIEE ¥ 00°¢  00°¢ oG ¢ Bo'O0 A “~BE"§ HIVIFE E4I7 ¥ QIAYG “HIOTDOW xxr
o0 o 0o°g ~0L0 “0L"0 70l
oUT o 000 ~¥G ~5G " 10D BEEILEFOSLYLT  GESTEZT LL/TZ/L0 ot
WINETY ¥ 00°0 00°0 -gt 56 00'0 ~FF 00T —¥¥ S61 SOINVE 'YOOHOVN P
006 -0¢rgs 000 ~00 56 07
00" 000 ~L¥ 1T -LFTTT 904 ‘
ooto 000 ~-L6" 88 ~L6°88 109 BISOLZETHLVLT  BLLRET LL/TE/LO ze
WOINEID ¥ 0070 0070 000 000 -Z6° 15 -%6° 1S YANIT ‘NYROIT ex
000 0070 -8%"8 -8¥°8 504 S
060 00"0 PP EY BB ED 05 BOYLESYETYLT  LEQ9ET LT/TE/LO oz
OIS 0§ 60°0 0070 G0'0 000 ~I9°§1 -I9°6T . g AFUJIEC T P
000 0070 ~IT°Z 3 A tod
G0 o 00" 0 -05° €1 -05° €1 09 T1 60TLBYLT 80248 LI/52/L0 £t
WIND ¥ 00°¢ 600 -00°56 00°0 ~96° 129 ~96°9TL Ul 0 IWENoy "HEEZION taw
000 -00° 56 009 -00° 56 o
006 000 -TO B8 -0 %8 104 :
006 00°0 ~§6° LES -G8 LES 1092 EOEGTIGASOVLT  TLTLZT LI/TE/L0 €%
VOIMETY ¥ 00°0 0070 -00°56 000 -$G" 6 -$STBET SYWOHL SETHYHD ‘SWOL £xw
widrIioseg ISQURN SPD JUNCUY JUNOUR s8yg Funousy JUTOUTY JUTOWY apog IDGUTY  TDOUNY JION
ATY SURIEL  YOIYD UIL JUSSTQ-IHBASIUL  IppY  fLafeung  Aae ) UOTIOESHEL], XBL TTTORL JUnoDoy ayeq basg
LTFLI/LO @a%Q SATIOSIIN : JUSSIEGY LOxLT«THN Toqumy dnozs

z sbeg . ) LT/10/80
EO0EQZ0SLY Anoasy Ag SUcTIDRSURIIL TTRIRG SUOTIONLTOD XBL

H
#




¥OINATD ¥ 0070 007D 000 0070 ~2Z°80T ~E€ 50T NWHE “MYRSIM Fax

Ge o 00°0 -16° €€ ~IG €€ 504
030 0470 -TLTILT ~IL TLT 01 TEZPOTPLSOVLT  ESLBET LE/TZAL0 6
HOINEIS d 0070 o]} -00"S6 00°0 -86"¥E ~86°6TT SEWYD "YEINIM e
000 -0G°S6 00°D ~00 " §6 1O
00°0 oo0 -6C°9 ~ET"9 ToS
000 000 ~69 8¢ -69°8¢2 108 TOS99CETYLT  €990€1 LTI/$Z/L0 zT
WOTHATY ¥ 0070 0070 000 000 -6T°2T¢ -6L ZEE AIYISH FATT AVY ' SENEOL *EE
VOO 000 -ZZTEF -ZZ°£¥ 1O
000 00-0 ~LE6°BLTZ ~LE"BLE 109 SOLETFIEEOVLT  O0G6LTT  LT/%T/LD T
YOINZID d 00°G 050 0o"0 00" 0 -E¥ SE¥ ~Z¥ 5Py TONI ‘TH0SHM IgVI JA0-NNI HHI rax
o070 000 -ELTEL -ZL T S04
0C°0 00 ~QL TLE <PLZLE 109 SESTERBHGIVLT  TEZEIET Li/fs2/io I
WOIESTD ¥ 00°0 000 000 Q070 -12°2%% ~TZ THY NCEWHS ® III ¥ ¥D¥0ED 'dO0TAYL P
0070 00°0 -ge 2L =0E ZL g0d
000 000 -10°0LE -0 0LE 109 B9TLTVETSDYLT TI69T LI/TE/LD ST
VOINEID  E 0070 mpwn” boro o0 -ELTBYE ~EL BT T YIDINIYE ‘I3EMS oy
000 0p° o -0 " F¥ -06°%¥ Ak
000 oo ~E8°HOT ~£8°F0E §5212] ZERGOEEESIVLY Z9STE&  LTFTE/LO %E
YOIUHLD ¥ 000G 0070 600 Qo0 -92° 5% ~9€- 5% ¥ YIANTES ¥ 0 I¥EG0d “3S9¥vd re¥
uadiaogag IDqUny ep) JUNOWY JUTOWY sbyn Junowy  Jumoury JUTCUY PO TOCRMN FIIqUON TG
ADY sUERL  PSUD UL JUDESTO I82I2UT TPRV AjTEusg  Aasg TOTIOBSURIL XeY TITOXRL  AUn0ooY aaeq. bes
LIJLT/L0 ®3eQ 2ATIDRIIA . IUDRIRAY LO¥LT+THY Zoqunyy dnois
- Ses iy 5 LI/10/780

£0E0Z00IH dnoxsy Aq suoTioesuwex]l Tresad SUOEFODTTOD XL

o mror o mma  p e f p = e s e o=m= g i e S o = =




~9L°LET ~LB FEQL v
quanbuTteg gJwezIn) a10kD
sexaxssnny  DIDAD Wel A9 STRIOL swxwkrrrras
LO0x LT THY

[{f R [s1Ra1] -0079%% 000 -EL°L0S9 ~EL TLTL dnoxp X0y Telorn

GG 0 007G ~08"8599 000 o0 ~00"999 JHd SHY ~LT« 10T

000 QO0°D 0G0 ~v8 B6PS -8 965G XL NED -LT4T0D

oGt 0 000 000 -FE L -FETEE XYL MED -$TxTOD

0o 0 Qo0 000 kA0 13 ~FE"GE XYL NES -£T2T0D

o000 000 000 ~¥E°6E -FE 6E XYL Na9 -2T+T0D

el Rgv) 0ot ¢ {07 ¢ -08°Z ~0e"Z dd INYN -LT#604

000 0G0 [e1 1R} -LPTTY L7 TT G4 ATVOS -4T+504

000 oty go°o -16°98T ~16°981 TS WM -LIx504

000 (+] ] 0400 -1Z°9T -IZ"S81 A IIND LT P0d

0070 oo 0070 ~ta"9 ~16°9 Wd QLIO -$Ixt0d

0070 oeto aa o -t679 ~T6°9 Ud OLLO -£TxE0d

000 I} 1l v} -Z8°g ~Z6" G i OLIC -TTx£04

Qoo 000 000 -597%9 -59°'%9 ¥ KD ED ~LTxZ04

00°0 go" 0 000 -82° 065 6T 064 HYTA ¥d ~LTI»T0S

. STBI0L 9pCD Xeg
uldiIonsd TSN SPD JUNOUyY JUNGmg 554y jqunowy  Junouy Aty SpCD TDOMIIE TS 2N
ARY SUBIL  HOSUD UL JUDSTO 3S9IBIUT TRRY  AaTeusg  AasT VOTIOVSURIT, NEL TTIGRRL JUhodDoy #3eq  beg
@H\hﬁ\mo.wvwn BATIDHTIF IuBWSIeY LOxLTx"THY IDOUINN mﬁnnw
3 abeyg LT/T0/80
£0£0200XY droxs AQ SUOTISBEUEIL. TT2950 SUSTIRRTTOD XBL




areq

L\-81-9)

) WYy 15, 400 Y LNFWISArAY Y04 NOSVIY

Ty (pf) SLNIsIamng T S EEATIMANYT

184

SXVLALD™ &8~ o 01'nG . SAISYATIIXVL TVHINTD

0DS G| $UASVITIN A OLANTVA

o VM TUSIMWT awvN SHANMO

WO ASYATIA

1%
(X204 L1 %737




£9'8
8T8
0’8
3.8

28euaniad
uoiPa||o

9Z'TE180Z6T
LG'LLTBTET
P6'ov6LL8T
SE'EEBTTONE

auejeg
Suipueising

9¢'TZ180L6Z
LB'LLTBIET
¥6'6¥64/8T
SE'EGRTTONT

3aue[eg
Juipueising

6E'88TELLE-
6E"88Z60T-
6¥"6ESTST-
TS 09vTTEL-

sjuawAied 18N

6E'8BTZLLL-
6E8BI60C-
6t'6ESTST-
TS09PTTES-

stuawAed 18N

90011
9S°EL
9E’CT
ST'vL

90'0TT
59°€C
9e'TT
ST'vL

12/3Q 2SI

12/30 251N

BS'TEGT
0
0
85'TEGT

spunjay
ssa

BS'IE6T
0
0
89°1E6C

spunjay
5597

E00EEaLLe-
P6'T1E60Z-
S8'TSSTST-
PLOIIED-

SuaWARd
$504D

ED0EESLLE-
PE'ITE60L-
S8'TSSTSZ-

pT99rbIET-

s1u3WAR]
$5015)

S9°607086TE
9¢'995L25¢
EV'68F6CTE
98'ERELCETT

Ana Ipy
sjenb3

S9°6070B6TE
9t'995LEST
EF'6BY6TIE
98'ESEETEIT

Ana Ipy
s|enb3

TO0LET-

69°'¥8T-
69 I8TT-

SHO-21Mm
ssar

ZO0LET-

69'v81-
69"18TT-

SHO-BIIM
S5

(= R R

oo oo

sasesjay
$587

sases|ay
ssa

‘9TOZ/TE/L 40 Se SaXe} 9TOZ U0 %99°E 01 paiediod se
LTOZ/TE/¢ JO SB 59Xe] PasId)ap pue salaA0asip ‘Aajeuad Buns s1e] ‘sexe] |eJausD TQT UD paida||oo %8/ ] §I 918y U0I193)|00) ayL

L9'6LLTBETE

0454252

TT¥L96Z1E
SS'SESYTEDT

pappy

Ana

£9'6LLT86TE

0454252

CTPLO6CTE
SS°9ESFCEIT

peppy
Ann

o O oo

s|eo0)

984 J9s |Iypue
S1U3ISIC i
XB| [BJaURD

souejeg
SuluuiSag

oleq 0} JEBA

sjeyot
894 435N [ILYPUE]
S12UISIQ B4t
XE] |elauag

aJuejeg
Fuuudag

91EQ 01 Yluoy

L3401

140434 SNOLLIFTI0D XVL INFHOTVA AV

ATHLNOW ALNNOD NOJVIN




{

1IC

tri

1S

ire D

Cowee F

\ NTSTIVS TIIH mong

410 STIvH 171 MONS

‘.

BRADLEY CREEK RD

Cowee Fire and Re'scue Sub Station

OAK GROVE CHUREH RD

N J

CABE COVE Rp

om_z\_\cmum/x\

D
QoK mﬁv,zo,\, R

MCCOY HILLRD

o
S
o)
(©)
S
A
<
)
N
AN
)
\ )
)
L\
A/
~
 /f
\_/
N
M
|
e
%
%
(®]
%
%

Cowee Fire"and Rescue

WELCH RD

HAPPY LN

ROSETCREEKRD

dd NMOANNS

3-Station
%
<
5
jo)
o

S
(2]
0}
S @)
z o )
p N oA
z ) %
IR g
g9 O
o c
O ©
0}
=
L
>,
PN
<®©
=
£
@©
€
S Yy
@] OQ% »
M QTV

TOOP RD

__/8aNyooy

BUTTERFLYBLVD

COVVEE SCHOOL RD

-
HICKORY TRL

ARLAND MOUNTAIN RD

STILLHOUSE BRANCH RD

YOUNCE CREEK RD

Q.
4 &%O@Q@
Z e3-Chiy oL
Z 9
Z A~ R
mu \© /.W m_yﬂﬁc
/d\w /\yww R
) N
&
B 4 @
% )
>
2 Zz
2
Qy S OO (e)
o, Z i
\_\/WV o [ ¥
A7 %) o a
]
! b
» Z
O V3 2
¢A. O > w
5
K ) N9 =
e} ~ R T
J 3

cow ARDS RO

CORBIN RD

WATAUGA RD,

N1 MOTIOH 1IYNO

[
WO

Burningtown Sub Station

CARVIL RD

oo B2

g

P
éﬁ
o
/\/\
ay 77y BV W
a
c ay ¥3doy
P WILLOW
4
['4
<
o
o>
>
a¥ 111Ls g10
[m)
z
zZ
=
(@]
o
gRD  Z
N 15\/\ =
ﬂczv/_/:y z
2
[as]
w
=
a
=)
s
NS
Q/O
oo%\.. /
oo
W
=
~
%)
&
S
&
1)

N
?3

MACK BRANCH RD

.M\_jJ

JOA.I@E:N

d10 EM_E J

LOCKWOOD O

COVE RD \\

WILLIS COVE RD

QY 47 SIoN

Legend

firedepartments

StreetCenterLine

Coweebmile

Coweebmile

SHAp
I’_\‘Y\OAKS'DD %

4,000

| I |
Y AT ) 8/ — }

S0t O\

. ED

h = 1.750 feet

S

)

e\

N M SN

[

(OSSN AN OV

P

|

6‘/90

INC

Coweegray

[\1

94 %3355 oo

USFSparcels




